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Business. Growth. Connectivily.

To

Divisional Forest Officer
SAS Nagar, Mohali

0-2021, regarding diversion of 0.014 ha

22/10/2021
| purpose/ Colony at

Subject: 1 am reply to observations vide Letter dated 01-1 :
forest land for construction of approach road to M/s STJ Infra for Commercia

Village Nabha, Tehsil Zirakpur, Mohali.

Sir,
; i ted
We are submitting the following reply and attached documents for observations vide Letter da
01-10-2021:
1. Correct Authorisation to be uploaded on web portal : Fresh Authority Letter and Llstdof s
partners attached with this letter and uploaded online. Same had also been attached ea .

2. ltem wise Breakup of Forest land to be submitted: Fresh item wise breakup attached with

this letter and uploaded online. Same had also been attached earlier.

3. NOC from PPCB to be submitted: Fresh Consent to Establish from PPCB issued on 13-10-21
valid till 14-08-22 attached with this letter and uploaded online. -

4. Status of EC: EC not applicable to the project as the Project has been developed under Type
of Industry — 2091/ Area/ Infrastructure Development Project (not covered under EIA

Notification 2006).
The same can be verified with Consent to Establish attached issued by PPCB.

Thanks & Regards
Fof|STJ INFR sz

Pawan Go W :

Partner Partner

M/s STJ Infra
M: 8054262777



